Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 5:27 PM

To: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan

Subject: RE: Request Market Value for SMS4336D || C10019464

Dear Kavidha,

The MV of SMS 4336D is $105K-$108K(est) as at Dec 2022.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Litd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan <kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 5:33 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <shirleyhiew@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: Request Market Value for SMS4336D | | C10019464

Dear Team,

Any update on market value please?

Best Regards,
Kavidha
Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3693
F +65 6725 0853
E kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg
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From: Natarajan Kavidha Rajan

Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 3:42 PM

To: sur@lkkauto.com; veronchen@lkkauto.com; ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: Request Market Value for SMS4336D || C10019464

Hi LKK Team,
Kindly assist to provide Market Value for SMS4336D accident on 23/12/2022.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Kavidha
Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3693
F +65 6725 0853
E kavidha.n@budgetdirect.com.sg
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